

TODAY IS FRIDAY, OCTOBER 20, 2023 SPECIAL EVEN SCHEDULE : 2, RECESS, 4, PO'OKELA (ASSEMBLY), LUNCH 6

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon.shigaki@k12.hi.us

Good morning everyone! Today's Dress up is Boys Red / Girls White. Please report to your Po'okela first and then Assembly in Gym for Alma Mater. Mahalo!

The library will be closed today 10/20 from 9:00am to 2:00pm. For those students needing technology help, you will be able to see Ms. Finn during recess and lunch. Mahalo!

Aloha! If you didn't get your free homecoming t-shirt yet, please come to Kumu Eva's classroom today during recess or lunch. We are all out of Adult Large, but still have the rest of the sizes available from XS to 4XL. Come now, while supplies last. Mahalo!

More school support... Two banners were hung in the gym as part of homecoming decor courtesy of Kalaheo High School. Their SAC Richy Lau is a friend of retired LHS SAC and now LHS Foundation Exec Director Art Fillazar ... Mahalo Mustangs!!

CLUB CHATTER:

DECA is having their first general meeting on Wednesday, October 25th. It's during lunch at AA102, or Miss Buchter's room. We will be discussing fees, introducing our officers, and explain what's DECA all about. Hope to see you there!

Attention students, the Korean club is returning to Lahainaluna, and we'll have our first meeting on Tuesday, October 24 at AA101 or the College and Career Center. It will be during lunch. Please bring your friends if they're interested in joining, we're looking forward to seeing new members. For questions please see Miss Kristy at AA101 or email president Sophia Topinio Thank you!

Fibers Club! We will have our first official meeting next Thursday (10/26/23) during lunch in J205. Please join us to hear about some exciting plans for the club this year! We will also have workshop time after school Thursday from 2-4 where Miss Scheib will be teaching people crochet. Hope to see you there

Japanese Club: Our first meeting of the year will be on Friday at lunch in K-102. Members can pay their club dues (\$5) and pick up permission forms for our Halloween Cosplay Party. We will also have some information about participating in the Honolulu Festival as well. See you on Friday! Arigatou gozaimasu!

SPORTS SHORTS:

ATTENTION LUNAS! The JV Basketball team needs more players to form a JV team this season. If you are interested, please go and see or contact TJ Rickard at TJ.Rickard@k12.hi.us

Attention to any girls interested in playing for our softball team, please scan the QR code on the attached image and answer the questions on the form. If you have any questions, please email coach Lithe at Lithe.p.waiohu@gmail.com

Breakfast: Cinnamon Bread Pudding with Craisins and Peaches. Lunch: Chicken Potstickers with Baby Carrots, Cucumber Sticks, Juice and Cantaloupe. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: